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QLDC DISTRICT PLAN REVIEW - MEMORANDUM TO THE PANEL 

 

 

May it please the Panel: 

 

Notification to Submitters 

 
1. Counsel submits that it would assist all Submitters involved in this process if the Panel were to 

direct the Council to email notification to all Submitters when the Council uploads important 
information to the District Plan Review webpage. 

2. To provide two examples: 

(a) On or about 7 April 2016 the Council uploaded the Council's formal Responses to the 

cases presented during Hearing Stream 1.  It was not until some days later that Counsel 

heard through the grapevine (from somebody else who had happened to notice) that the 

Council Responses were available.  Counsel then suggested to Council that it could be 

helpful to other Submitters if Council notified them that the formal Responses had been 

uploaded.  Council then issued formal notification to all Submitters by email. 

(b) Counsel has today accidentally discovered (when looking for something else) that on 

Friday 29 April 2016 Council uploaded a Memorandum of that date responding to a 

request from the Panel for maps identifying houses and building platforms in the 

Wakatipu Basin – together with the maps.  No email notification has been received from 

Council that that Memorandum has been uploaded. 

3. In addition Counsel notes that the attached emails marked "A" and "B" were both received by 
Counsel (presumably along with all other Submitters) from the Council on 29 April 2016.  
Email "A" is the Council's weekly "What's Up Next?" email issued every Friday.  Email "B" is 
from the Hearing Panel email address.  Neither email alerts Submitters to the Memorandum 
and Maps referred to in 2(b) above.  In the last paragraph of Email "B", there is specific 
reference to two other Memoranda uploaded to the website but no mention of the (much more 
important) Memorandum relating to the Wakatipu Basin Maps.  Nobody reading that email 
would think to check the link to see if there were any other important Memoranda not 
mentioned. 

4. Counsel assumes that it must be very easy for Council to notify all Submitters when Council 
has uploaded important information to the DPR webpage.  Counsel therefore submits that a 
direction from the Panel along the lines suggested above would assist all Submitters. 

Map Reference Errors 

5. Counsel notes in passing that the Council's Memorandum dated 29 April 2016, at 
paragraph 4, refers to Map 1 showing built houses and Map 2 showing consented building 
platforms with no house erected.  In fact the accompanying Maps are the other way around.  
Map 1 shows the unbuilt building platforms and Map 2 shows the building platforms where 
houses have been built. 

 

Dated:    3 May 2016 

 

 

________________________________ 

Warwick Goldsmith 

Counsel for various Submitters 
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